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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 
BOARD 9 

TO: Baptiste, Fred (CB9, Ex-Officio); Newsome, Beverly (CB9), 
Peerbooms, Riel (CB9); Roberts, Dexter (CB9); Anderson, Dora 
(Comm Res); Bazil-Charles, Jenelle (Comm Res); Creary, Soul 
(Comm Res); Farrow, Demetria (Comm Res); Ferry, Maureen 
(Comm Res); Paul, Heather (Comm Res) 

 
FROM: Melanie Lewis, Committee Chair  
 
RE: Education & Library Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Wednesday, May 4, 2022 
 
The meeting of the Education & Library Committee has been scheduled as follows: 
 
 
  DATE:  Thursday, May 5, 2022 
 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
  PLACE:           Webex Virtual Platform   

Meeting ID: 2335 610 8581 
Passcode: elc1 
Dial In: 1(408) 418-9388 
 

    AGENDA 
 

I. Welcome 
II. Reading and Approval of Minutes 

III. Chairperson’s Report 
IV. Treasurer’s Report 
V. Acknowledgment of Representatives and Guests (For Public 

Comment Period) 
VI. Open Action Items: 

1. Project 1: Book Giveaway Decision and Vote  
2. Project 2: Subcommittee Event for School Support 
3. Calendar Items: May & June 

VII. New Business 
a. School Absenteeism 
b. Prom & Graduation Guidelines 

VIII. Public Comment Period: Elected Official Representatives,   
                          School/Guardian leadership and Community Resident    
              (2-3 Minutes)  

IX. Prep Report to Executive Committee/Full Board 
X. Adjournment  
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